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E-MAIL: bikash.das@dvc.gov.in

Date: Q_%\Q\\\QQ Q_'S

DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION

2
7 = OFFICE OF THE Dy. CHIEF ENGINEER (E)

*
DVC,J  TSC-IV, HAZARIBAG- 825301
Phone: 06546-270606

No. TSCIV/C. S kf\ﬁs) 299 .

To

The Division Forest Officer
/ Ramgarh Forest Division
Ramgarh

2 MVA Power Supply to

Sub: Forest Diversion proposal for construction of transmission line for 2.
/33KV DVC's Ramgarh

Garrison Engineers (MES)at Ramgarh Cantonment at 33 KV from 132
Substation through independent feeder.

Ref:
1) Forest proposal no. FP/JH/TRANS/151158/2022

2) Your letter no. 1208 dated: 22.06.2022

Dear Sir,

With reference to the above, enclosed please herewith the necessary documents as follow:

SL Query Complaince
No.
1 TET & AT TEAfad a $fA (GMJ)) T Feeftd Ui Attached as annexure-I
ZarT @ ATl gATeT 9 Heled G § |
UEATT & WY Heldel Authrisation letter Wit wgrftrery | Attached as annexure-II
T GEATER AFAT FfAGEI&TRd 81 & |
U9 & 91 YsSa drel a-lﬁr g7 afeyd qa-fr &I Hﬂﬁ 3ot | Attached as annexure-II1
T (FFe0d a1 &1 & HY) Heled QT § |

This is for your kind information and further needful.

Yours Zithfully
/ A
(Bikash Das)olé %

Dy. Chief Engineer (E)
TSC-1V, DVC, Hazaribag

Encl: As stated above (in 08 sets).
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To Whom It May Concern

This is to certify that Shri Bikash das, Dy. Chief Engineer (E), TSC-1V, DVC, Hazar%bag
whose signature is attested below, is hereby authorized for signing/ processing/
uploading of all the necessary documents related to forest clearance propos‘al for
construction of 33 KV transmission line for 2.2MVA Power Supply to Garrison Engineers
(MES) through independent feeder.

Specimen signature of ~
Shri Bikash Das, ‘%d \ely
Dy Chief lﬁgineer (E) (Amit Kérhar Sil

1

Chief Engineer (E)
' TSC (W/Z), Jharkhand Area
DVC, Hazaribag




OFFICE OF THE Dy. CHIEF ENGINEER (E)

TSC-1V, HAZARIBAG- 825301
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DAMODAR VALLEY CORPORATION gTAIGY HTE forerar
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E-MAIL: bikash.das@dvc.gov.in

We, “Damodar Valley Corporation” hereby undertakes that No Tr e shall be felled for construction
of transmission line for 2.2 MVA Power Supply to Garrlson Engineers (MES)at Ramgarh
Cantonment at 33 KV from 132/33KV DVC's Ramgarh Substation through independent feeder.

Date: 28-0U-22

Signature : % ‘;\%

(Name in BOLD letters)

Designation

Address:

B\Kash (W)E\
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